الفصل الثاني 
اللغة الإنجليزية 
الاسماء المعدودة و الغير معدودة :

الاشياء التي لا يمكن عدها تعتبر من الاسماء الغير معدودة بمعنى أي شيء لا يمكن ان يتم عده يعتبر من الاسماء الغير معدودة وهي تكون دائما في صيغة المفرد لذا  يستخدم الافعال الفردية مع الاسماء الغير معدودة
Anything that cannot be counted is an uncountable noun.
Even though uncountable nouns are not individual objects,
they are always singular and one must always use singular
verbs in conjunction with uncountable nouns 

الفرق بين الاسماء المعدودة و الاسماء الغير معدودة ان الافعال الفردية تستخدم في الامساء الغير معدودة 
 
The following
uncountable noun examples will help you to gain even more
understanding of how countable and uncountable nouns differ
from one another. Notice that singular verbs are always used
with uncountable nouns.
بعض الأمثلة :
There is no more water in the pond
ليس هناك مياه في البركة 
Please help yourself to some cheese
يرجى أن تساعد نفسك لبعض الجبن
 I need to find information about Pulitzer Prize winners.
لست بحاجة إلى العثور على معلومات حول الفائزين بجائزة بوليتزر.
You seem to have a high level of intelligence.
يبدو أنك أن يكون على مستوى عال من الذكاء.
• Please take good care of your equipment.
يرجى اتخاذ رعاية جيدة من المعدات الخاصة بك.
• Let’s get rid of the garbage.
دعونا نتخلص من القمامة
الاسماء الغير معدودة :
الأسماء غير المعدودة هي المواد والمفاهيم وغيرها لا يمكن تقسيمها إلى عناصر منفصلة 
(هي الاسماء التي لا يمكن ان نجزئها ) مثل ( السعادة – المال -  سكر – الماء ....)
Uncountable nouns are substances, concepts etc that we
cannot divide into separate elements

بعض الامثله  الاسماء الغير معدوده :

music, art, love, happiness(الموسيقى- الفن – الحب – السعادة )
advice, information, news(المشورة – المعلومات – الاخبار )
furniture, luggage(الاثاث – الامتعة )
rice, sugar, butter, water(الارز- السكر – الزبدة- المياه)
electricity, gas, power(الكهرباء- الغاز – الطاقة )
money, currency(المال- العملات)

الافعال الغير معدودة في صيغة المفرد نستخدم الافعال المفردة :
We usually treat uncountable nouns as singular. We use a singular verb

امثله :
This news is very important(هذا خبر مهم )
Your luggage looks heavy(تبدو امتعتك ثقيلة )

المقالاتa/an    لا تستخدم في الاسماء الغير معدوده ل اجل غير مسمى لكن نستطيع ان نصيغها في طريقه اخرى     

a piece of news (خبر)
a bottle of water(زجاجه من المياه)
a grain of rice(حبه من الارز)

· نستطيع ان نستخدم some and any  في الاسماء الغير معدودة :
We can use some and any with uncountable nouns

امثله :
· I've got some money                                                                                                                                                                                                              لقد حصلت على بعض المال
· Have you got any rice                                                                                              
هل لديك أي الأرز 

· بعض الكلمات التي تدل على الاسماء الغير معدودة :
· Here are some more examples of countable and uncountable nouns





· يمكننا ايضا ان نستخدم صيغه القليل و الكثير في الاسماء الغير معدودة:
We can use a little and much with uncountable nouns             

We can use a little and much with uncountable nouns        

مثال:
I've got a little money            
I haven't got much rice


· بعض الكلمات التي تدل على الاسماء الغير معدودة و المعدودة  :
· Here are some more examples of countable and uncountable nouns
	 قابل للعد countable
	غير قابل للعدد  uncountable

	dollar
	music

	song
	electricity

	table
	advice

	bottle
	travel

	report
	money

	job
	work

	view
	furniture



                   



















                                           
· الضمائر : الضمائر الشخصية 
Pronouns: personal Pronouns                    

	الضمير
	استخدام الضمير 
	الاشخاص 
	العدد

	I
	Male/ female
ذكر و انثى 
	1
	 صيغة المفرد 
Singular

	You
	Male/ female
ذكر و انثى
	2
	

	He
	Male
	3
	

	She
	
Female
	
	

	It
	
neuter
	
	

	We
	Male/ female
ذكر – انثى 
	1
	Plural
صيغة الجمع

	You
	Male/ female
ذكر – انثى
	2
	

	They
	Male/ female / neuter
	3
	


                                                                                                           
· امثلة على الضمائر :
	I like coffee

	I
	




الضمير 



	Do you like coffee
	You
	

	He runs fast
	He
	

	She is clever
	She
	

	It does not work
	It
	

	We want home 
	We
	

	Do you need table for three ? 
	You
	

	They are plating foot ball 
	They 
	


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

· الفعل verb be:
am, is, are

يستخدم الفعل لتحديد وصف الاشياء  و الناس 

Use the verb be to identify and describe people and things
	النفي 
	الاختصار 
	Not 
	Verb be 
	Subject 

	aren’t
	I’m
	Student 
	Am
	I

	aren’t 
	You’re- they’re- we’re  
	Nice 
	Are 
	You- The- We

	isn’t
	he’s -she’s-
it’s
	From the USA
	Is
	He-She-It



· تستخدم ايضا لصيغ المفرده و الجمع :
You can be used for singular and plural


You are a student. (singular)مفردة 

You are students. (pluralالجمع(
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